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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent: Tuesday, November 16, 2010 3:09 PM
To: ‘carole@bankowitzlaw com'’

Subject: RE - CHANGE CF ADDRESS FOR FRANK J. BANKOWITZ, P.A.
Sensitivity: Confidential
We are forwarding your request to the appropriate department for updating.

However, if your registered agent or the registered agent's address has changed you
must fill out the appropriate form (Change of Registered Agent/Registered Office) and
pay the slafutery filing fee of $35 00. Forms, which inciude filing informaticn, are
available directly from the Division's Web page (www.sunbiz.org). Click on; "Print Filing
Forms”, then "Florida Corporation (Profit and NonProfit)” To request forms by phone
call our Amendment Section at (850) 245-6050.

Shawn
Inlernet Access

Pleage take a few minues 1o provide feedback on the quality of service you received from cur staff. The Flonda Department of State valuas
your feedback as a cuslemer Dawn K Roberts, Florida Interm Secretary of State. is committed to continuously assessing and improving
tha lavel and quality of services provided 1o you Simply click on the Iink to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survay.” Thank you in advance
for your participation

DOS Customer Saliainclion Survay

) Sou379.

From: carole@bankawitzlaw.com [mailto:carcle@bankowitzlaw.com]
Sent: Tuesday, November 16, 2010 3:07 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: CHANGE OF ADDRESS FOR FRANK J. BANKOWITZ, P.A.
Importance: High

Sensitivity: Confidential

PLEASE CHANGE THE CURRENT ADDRESS YOU HAVE OF 207 E. LIVINGSTON STREET, ORLANDO, Fi,
32801 TO:

128 L. LIVINGSTON STREET, CRLANDO, FL 32810

ADVISE IF YOU REQUIRE ADDITICNAL INFORMATION. THANK YQU.

Carofe

Secretary to Frank J. Bankowitz, Esq.
128 East Livingsten Street

Orlando, FL 32801

Post Office Box 2568

Orlande, FL 32802

Phone: (407) 428-1514

Facsimile: (407) 849-0776
hitp://bankowitzlaw.com

P . T o I 2



